City of Seattle Request for Proposal # SCL-2916
Addendum 

Dated 10/28/11

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-2916, titled Retail Conservation Program Services released on 10/14/11.  The due date and time remains 11/14/11 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/24/11
	10/25/11
	We'd like to know if the following minimum qualification can be modified: 

A minimum of 5 years experience implementing energy conservation utility programs with retailers and/or manufacturers
	No. 

If a contractor wants to bring in partner organizations as subs that do not have this level of experience, we are open to their participation.


	

	2
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	Based on the code of ethics on page 14 of the RFP, are contractor staff limited to working 1000 hours per year?


	No. Contractor staff that provide more than 1000 hours of service in a 12 month period become subject to the Seattle Ethics Code.  See http://www.seattle.gov/ethics/etpub/et_home.htm.  
	

	3
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	The SOW document indicates that unit goals and incentives are TBD for LEDs; should bidders recommend goals and incentive amounts?


	No, bidders do not need to recommend goals and incentive amounts.  LED’s were listed to provide additional background into the types of measures that could be incentivized. Once the vendor is awarded, Seattle City Light will discuss program incentives and budget with the awarded vendor.
	

	4
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	The RFP indicates that rebate forms will need to be filed; for how many years post-contract will those forms need to be accessible?


	The forms will need to be kept for the duration of the contract.  After the contract, all files and data shall be given to Seattle City Light for archiving.
	

	5
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	Please confirm whether or not all listed measures in the RFP need to be available via online retail platform. If not, is there a preference for which products are available online?


	No, not all measures will need to be available for sale on the online retail store.  The intended initial offering is for showerheads and lighting products such as CFLs and fixtures.


	

	6
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	Can SCL please provide a zip code list for its service territory?


	See list below.
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	7
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	Can you provide any insight to the insulation measure? It is listed as TBD.


	The insulation measure is listed as a potential measure that we may pursue in the future.  The core measures anticipated for 2012 included lighting and appliances and the proposals should primarily focus on those measures.  If an insulation measure is added in the future, SCL will work with vendor to integrate measure into budget and develop program offering strategy
	

	8
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	What is the specific showerhead that is offered at no charge? Can you please provide some details?


	Seattle City Light is open to reviewing a list of WaterSense rated showerheads with a 2.0 or below GPM.  In the past SCL has provided the NRG brand, 2.0 GPM showerhead to its customers
	

	9
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	What is the expected budget for incentives for 2012, 2013, 2014 across all programs applicable to this RFP?
	Seattle City Light’s retail program has an expected budget between $3 - $3.5 million (including incentives).  The budgets for 2013 and 2014 have not been set and are subject to the overall Seattle City Light budget approval by the City Council, in addition to the addition/subtraction of measures as SCL sees fit.
	

	10
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	Based on past experience what is the call volume that can be expected in the call center?
	Call volume has traditionally been low – on average of less than a dozen calls/day. 
	

	11
	10/26/11
	10/28/11
	What is the expected monetary breakdown between downstream, midstream and upstream incentives?
	SCL does not have an expected monetary breakdown for each type of incentive channel. We hope to review the proposals that offer the best solution for each measure and then allocate budget accordingly.
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Zip Codes located Entirely within the Seattle City Light Service Area

98101, 98102, 98103, 98104, 98105, 98106, 98107, 98108, 98109, 98112, 98115, 98116,

98117, 98118, 98119, 98121, 98122, 98125, 98126, 98133, 98134, 98136, 98144, 98146, 98155, 98177, 98178, 98195 (UW), 98199.

Zip Codes that SCL shares with PSE


98057, 98148, 98166, 98168, 98188.

There are additional Zip Codes that are in SCL territory, but don’t relate to geographic area (i.e. PO Boxes for large downtown buildings or PO Boxes at post offices).  A partial list:

98062, 98111, 98113, 98114, 98124, 98127, 98128, 98129, 98131, 98132, 98138, 98139, 98141, 98145, 98151, 98154, 98160, 98161, 98164, 98165, 98170, 98171, 98174, 98175, 98181, 98184, 98185, 98190, 98191, 98194


